From: Morel, Brian P

Sent: Tue Mar 23 12:04:27 2010
To: Hafle, Mark E

Subject: RE: Open hole Iot?
Importance: Normal

1'do not belicve we will make TD at 15100' with the current PP team onboard using 13.7 as a max LOT. They are
going to be way too cautious, I gucss I don't get how they say we can have a 12.9 Ppg with pore pressure but don't
believe the 14.7 LOT. Maybe we set our casing into a higher pressured regime which exists at that shale and
below??? Stranger things have occurred.

Trip for GeoTap if we can't get them onboard with the higher LOT, cause no chance of pushing casing point without
it or understanding that PP is lower than expected,

——--Original Messagc-----

From: Hafle. Mark E

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 7:00 AM

To: Morel, Brian P

Subject: RE: Open hole lot?

Worth asking to do an openhole FIT to say 14.5

Also worth tripping for GeoTap?

=----Original Message-----

From: Morel. Brian P

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 9:14 PM

To: Hafle. Mark E

Subject: Open hole lot?

Think T should push guide again, sonic isn't working well would be nice to know if we can trust that high lot value,

Brian Morel

BP Drilling Engineer
713-303-0120 cell
281-366-1706 office
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